
West Midlands Regional Information Group

Minutes of Meeting held on Thursday 14 October 2004 

Birmingham & Midland Institute

Attendees:
	Laura Hazel, Chair
	Sandwell MBC

	Pat Brooks
	Wolverhampton City Council

	Neil Byrne
	Coventry City Council

	Val Bourne
	Stoke City Council

	Sandra Jones
	Wolverhampton City Council

	Andrew Simpson
	Solihull City Council

	Rob Dunster
	Warwickshire Social Service

	Bryan Sheppard
	BID

	Gail Penberthy
	BID

	Simon Penny
	Shropshire County Council

	Viv McKay
	Telford and Wrekin Council

	Sandra Evans
	National Housing Federation

	Tony Price
	Staffordshire County Council

	Martin Cattermole
	Department of Health

	Jennifer Whitehouse, minutes
	Birmingham City Council


Apologies:

	Pat Merrick
	Dudley MBC

	Kevin Hewings
	Birmingham City Council

	John Hodges
	Birmingham City Council

	Rob Kilby
	Housing Corporation

	Yvonne Tucker
	Housing corporation

	Jenny Hughes
	Coventry City Council 

	Simon Barton 
	Solihull MBC


1.0
Present / Apologies / Introductions
1.1 Present / Apologies as above.

1.2
Everyone introduced himself or herself.

2.0
Minutes of the last meeting

2.1
Most actions were agreed as having been done or later on agenda, except action 12.2.  The article needs re-submitting.  Sandra Evans will adapt original article and Tony Price to submit.

Action:  Sandra Evans and Tony Price

2.2
Sandra Evans said that unless there was written agreement from Providers, ODPM will see across the board cuts as against Grant Conditions.

2.3
Sandra Evans also wants it noted that she has been to provider groups and they are committed to work with SP.  They know there are issues but want to work with SP to resolve them.

2.4
Tony Price is already doing a stand and Sandra Jones would like to do a stand at the Regional SP conference.

3.0
Matters Arising
3.1
As gone through in previous minutes or dealt with later in agenda.

4.0
BID Presentation / Discussion

4.1
Bryan Shepherd thanked the group for the invite and briefly explained that BID provides a variety of services with a turnover of £4.5m and 150 staff.  He explained BID is not just about SP.

4.2
Gail Penberthy talked through a presentation for SP.

4.3
Gail Penberthy and Bryan Shepherd said that SP is very positive and that it has been quoted, as “SP is the best thing to happen to deaf people”.  This is credit to Birmingham and Solihull.

4.4
Val Bourne suggested that BID have a stand at Molineux on
2 November 2004.








Action:  Val Bourne

4.5
Sandra Evans asked for evidence of costs saved at BID at stand.








Action:  BID

4.6
Bryan Shepherd would like to ensure that in the long-term strategy deaf people are treated in the same way elsewhere as they are in Birmingham and Solihull.

4.7
Laura Hazel asked to agree action points.  She said the five-year strategy wouldn’t be in detail.  There were three suggestions – time investment, seccond someone to Local Authorities to get information and get information into the strategy.

4.8
This was decided upon unanimously.

4.9
Action points were agreed as: -

· Val Bourne would liase with BID to get stand at Strategy

· BID to liase with LA’s who already have information to identify numbers and build on floating support.

· This would be put into the five-year strategy.

4.10
Bryan Shepherd said that he would send the report and success story to Sandra Evans.

4.11
Gail Penberthy said she would want to work with deaf organisations already set-up.

5.0 Feedback – Wendy Jarvis Question & Answer Meeting

5.1
Laura Hazel confirmed that the grant announcement made overall sense.  She said that Wendy Jarvis was very supportive of authorities and the need to meet the review programme.

5.2
There was a proposal to introduce training.

5.3
Sandra Evans said that Wendy Jarvis was very supportive.

5.4
Laura Hazel said that the carry over funding approach would continue.

5.5
Tony Price said that ODPM strongly believe that savings can be made.  They are intending to remove ring fence.  He said that ODPM send the information out and SP are being told to just get on with it.


Matters Arising

5.6
Tony Price said that a course spec has been circulated and dates have been sent round.  There are a few spaces left on a first come first serve basis.  He said that Staffordshire are happy to be guinea pigs and feedback to the group on whether it is value for money.  He said the course is expensive at £1,000 but if anyone is interested they should let him know as soon as possible.

5.7
Val Bourne asked that the evaluation state whether it works for two-tier and others.

5.8
Viv McKay said she had been on what sounds like a similar course and she will send the details to Sandra Evans.








Action:  Viv McKay
6.0
Starfish Presentation
6.1
Val Bourne said that the consultation has overrun.  The RSL’s haven’t been concentrated on but this has been raised with Sector Starfish.  They haven’t looked at client record information and this is invaluable.

6.2
Val Bourne asked for everyone to send the analysis if done and the first batch of information such as client record forms.








Action:  All SP

6.3
Val Bourne confirmed that the speakers had been finalised and the batch one data was done but had not been analysed.  There are some concerns that key things have been missed but Val is hopeful that things will get back on track at the steering group meeting.

6.4 It was also pointed out that BME are struggling to get to the Steering Group.

6.5
There was some discussion on numbers going to the conference on
2 November 2004.

7.0
Care Leavers Presentation / Discussion

7.1 Laura Hazel introduced Rob Dunster.

7.2
Rob Dunster explained that links outside of the immediate group had only recently been made aware of SP.  Rob explained that the Data is not complete and his colleagues will send the work in later.

7.3
Tony Price said that staff members’ links with those leaving care are positive and that the protocol is sorted.

7.4 Viv McKay said she is getting connections with those leaving the care team.

7.5 Val Bourne said that she was still working on the problem of getting connections with those leaving care.

7.6 Tony Price and Val Bourne said they would circulate their procedures to the group.

Action:  Tony Price

7.7 Laura Hazel said that an ‘open door’ approach should be taken.  She also felt that feedback was needed in more detail from Rob Dunster.

7.8 There was discussion about the care-leavers team being concerned and they don’t want to pay for a service.  Social Services have a duty of care.

7.9 Rob Dunster asked what further work was required.

7.10 Laura Hazel said that there needed to be negotiations so that a service that is already being provided is being paid for.  Also, need accurate statistics to compare, levels of service and protocols need to be developed.  Need to know if SP isn’t doing it quite right then what the way forward is.

7.11 Laura Hazel quantified the action points as follows: -

· Needs analysis

· Protocols and sharing of such

· Keep link through attendance at groups.

7.12 It was agreed that Laura Hazel and Pat Merrick should go to the group and then feedback to the main group.

7.13
Viv McKay will send round a copy of the presentation.  Rob Dunster will send information to Pat Brooks to distribute.

Action:  Viv McKay and Rob Dunster

7.14
There was some discussion about homelessness and SP strategy and the crossover of Young People who are homeless and Care-leavers.

7.15
Laura Hazel rounded off the discussion agreeing that a sensible process is needed to pick up and signpost appropriate accommodation if evicted.

7.16
Martin Cattermole introduced himself and explained the valuing people cross government policy.  He appreciates what a huge job SP has.

7.17
Sandra Evans asked how he was reaching small providers and Laura Hazel asked about living with PCT’s.

7.18
Martin Cattermole explained that information can be sent round to Sandra Evans to pass on and that the PCT’s are linked with Strategic Health Authority and they are flagging up the issue of contributed care budget.

7.19 There was some discussion about this.

7.20
Martin Cattermole said that he needs specific examples; he needs to get the whole picture, improve services and needs examples of best practise.

7.21
Laura Hazel said SP would like to see briefs, timetables and achievements etc.

7.22
Laura Hazel asked when Martin Cattermole should come back.  Pat Brooks will e-mail him the date of the next meeting.









Action:  Pat Brooks

8.0
Contract – Contract Group

· Single contract

· General debate

8.1
Laura Hazel introduced and presented a paper on behalf of Pat Merrick.  The three main ideas in the paper are: -

· Simplify process

· Reduce risk

· Confirmation from ODPM

It is being piloted with at least one provider.  The recommendation is to note and support the content of the report and re-form the sub group.

8.2
There was discussion regarding this recommendation.  Laura Hazel asked for agreement in principle that it’s a piece of work that needs to be done.

8.3
In principle there was general agreement that it’s a piece of work that needs to be done.

8.4
Val Bourne will speak to Andy Meakin to get a Contracts Group up and running.









Action:  Andy Meakin

8.5
A single contract was agreed in principle.

8.6
There was discussion about risk assessment, the mechanics of how it would work and the exploration of weighting.  It was agreed that this would come back to the next meeting with terms of reference and a working group.

8.7
There was some discussion whether this should go to provider groups.

9.0
Verbal Feedback from Working Group

9.1
Val Bourne spoke briefly about the benchmarking group.  She said that ODPM represented by Chris Smith are not interested in outcomes only cost.  They are also awaiting feedback.

9.2
Laura Hazel spoke briefly about the Cross Authority group.  Laura explained that the work-plan has been overtaken.

9.3
Neil Byrne said that Jenny in Coventry had expressed an interest and Val Bourne said that she had not received the papers.

9.4 Sandra Evans will send Val Bourne the papers.

Action:  Sandra Evans

9.5 There was some discussion about the Cross Authority Group.

9.6 Sandra Evans spoke briefly about the Service Review Group.  Sandra said that feedback from the group was that there wasn’t enough feedback going back to providers about the reviews.

9.7 There was some discussion about this.

9.8 It was agreed that protocols were needed and as no-one would Chair there needed to be RIG ownership.

9.9 It was agreed that the Service Review Group was not working and would be abandoned.  Issues will be actioned by Sandra Evans and Rosie James through the training programme in January.

Action:  Sandra Evans and Rosie James

10.0
Any Other Business

10.1
Tony Price said that Helen would be back on 15 November 2004 but he would around until mid-December 2004.

10.2
Val Bourne asked if she could be become a permanent member of the WMRIG.

10.3
This was agreed.

10.4
Laura Hazel said that she had concerns that early reviews show the BME consortium as being high cost, ‘wobbly’ services.  This is putting BME providers at risk.  Laura suggested that they be invited to the meeting to talk about it.

11.0
Date of Next Meeting

11.1
The date of the next meeting was agreed as 13 December 2004.

PAGE  
1
CB MINUTES 0204


